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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date ! 

Stephen c.ensky's alias email 

- OSEC. Washington DC 

Thanks, Anthony. And we did get the RIN study from Growth late yesterday. 

From: Reed, Anthony [mailto adm.com] 

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 9 :35 AM 

To: , Washington, DC · osec.usda.goV>; Appleton, Brooke - OSEC, 

Washington DC <Broo ke.Appleton@osec.usda.goV> Stephen Censky's alias email 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] follow-up 

Growth Energy is going to send under separate cover the RIN study they commissioned which I th ink 

Rob has already rece ived . But in terms of the Harvey wa iver reaction, here's the OPIS story covering 

the market reaction to just a two -week waiver . Not on ly would RVP open up ethanol gallons being 

sold where ElS is already be ing offered, but there are more very large chains who have sard the only 

thi ng holding them back from ElS is RVP. 

2017-08-3101:15:13 EDT 

***RINs Dip on EPA Waiver that Could Permtt Eady El S Sales 

Renewab le ldentificati.on Number (RI N) credit values were sharply Jower in earl'y 

Thursday trading as the market anticipated increased biending of ethanol in 

response to a fue l waiver issued Wednesday by t he U.S. Environmental Protection 

Agency (EPA}. 

After Wedne,sday's news that EPA appeared to clear the way for an early 

resumption of E15 sales in 12 states and the Drstrict of Columbia as part of an 

effort to ease potential fuel shortages tied to Hurricane Harvey, RINs markets 

were in sell-off mode, sources said. 

After trading as high as 88cts/RIN on Wednesday 1 ethanol (06) RINs for 2017 

traded down to 82cts/R IN Thursday morning . OPIS assessed ethanol RINs for 2017 

at 87cts/R IN Wednesday, with reported trade levels ranging from 86-88cts/RIN . 

Because E15 has not received an RVP waiver, jts sale in many areas of the 

country is prohibited from 1 June 1 th rough Sept. 15. EPA's waiver applies to 

gasoline sales in Alabama, Georgia, Kentucky, Mary land, Mississippi, North 

Carolina, South Caronna, Tennessee, Virginia, Texas, Louisiana, Florida and the 

District of Columb ia. 

In a Thursday letter to EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt Renewab Je Fuels 

Association (RFA) President and CEO Bob Dinneen said more is needed from the 

agency to ensure that the waiver allows an early end to the summertime ban on 

E15 sales in most markets . 
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But not all RINs traders were convinced that the wa iver should be having a 

bearish effect on RINs prices. 

"Thjs RIN move doesn't make sense -- such a headline-driven 1market/ one trader 

said. "People assume wit h the EI S waiver that we 1re going to blend a ton more. 

But how much can we actually blend in 15 days?" 

Biomass-based diesel (D4) RI.Ns fo r 2017 were also seen trending lower. 

Biodiesel RINs for 2017 traded as high as $1.13/R l N on Wednesday befo re fading 

late in the day and eady Thursday, when they were reported traded as low as 

$1.O9/RIN and last ta lked in a range of $1.09-1 .10/RIN. Those RINs were assessed 

by OPIS Wednesday at $1.1275/R IN w ith trade ranges reported from $1.1250 -

1.13/RIN. 

Anthony Reed 
Archer Daniets Midland Company I Government Relatjons 

Senior Di rector 

1212 New York Avenue , NW, Su rte 1275 , Wash ington , DC 20005 

1ii: I Ir I .=;; adm .com 

From: - OSEC, Washiington, DC mailto osec.usda .gov] Stephen Censky's alias email 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 4:25 PM 

To: @ncga.com ; Reed, Anthony adm.com > 

Cc: Appleton, Brooke - OSEC, Wash ington DC <Brooke.Appleton@osec.usda .goV> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] follo w-up 

Good seeing you at our meeting today and appreciate the br iefing. In addition to the analysis on the 

impacts of addressing the RVP issue on prices, de·mand, etc. of corn and other commodities, wanted 

to check to see if the coalition also has info on: 

• Estimates of the impa cts on R,IN prices if RVP action is taken 

• A short summary/ana lysis of what happened to RIN prices when the 2 week RVP waiver was 

granted after Harvey 

I think these two , in addition to the commodity price analysis, would be useful. Additionally, did 

your commodity price analysis extend to estimates on the impact on farm program spending? 

You can send any and all analyses t o Rob, Brooke, and me. 

Thanks! 
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Steve 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended 
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the 
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal 
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and 
delete the email immediately. 

Confidentiality Notice: 
This message may contain confidential or privileged information, or information that is 
otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you should 
promptly delete it and should not disclose, copy or distribute it to others. 
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From: 
To: 
C,c: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Atta chments : 

Seth, 

Stephen Ceosky's alias email 

- -- OSEC, Washington. DC on behalf of Censky. Stephen - OSEC, Washinqtpn. DC 
~ - OCE; Johan.sson, Robert - OCE 

Appleton. Brooke - OSEC, Washington DC 
FW: New Info ... 
Tuesday, March 6, 2018 2:00 :11 PM 
18--PB 21.m {003)2.pdf 

I th ink you already have this, but ju st in case ... 

Best regards, 

Steve 

Stephen L. Censky 

Deputy Secretary 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 

Office 

From: Bob M Dinneen [mailto @ethanolrfa"'org ] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:11 PM 

To; Censky, Stephen - OSEC, Washington, DC <Stephen .Censky@osec.usda.goV> 

SubJect: New Info .... 

Steve: 

Steve: 

Pursuant to the current debate, I wanted to make sure you saw this latest CARD report . 

New Study: RIN Price Cap for E15 RVP Waiver 1'Dea l" Would Cut Ethanol Consumption and 

Trounce Corn Prices 

Economists at the Center for Agricultural and Rural Development (CARD) at Iowa State University 

{ISU) released a comprehe nsive analys,is of the impact s of capping ethanol RIN prices at 10-20 cents 

rn addit ion to providi'ng an RVP waiver allowing the year-round sale of E15. In summary, the analysis 

finds that such a "dealn would result in reduced ethanol consumpt ion, a 25 cent/bus hel drop in corn 

prices, and an effective cut of 5% t o the RFS conventional renewable fuel requirement. Key findings 

include: 

• ...,While year-round sales of ElS wo uld encourage retailer s to sell the fuet capping D6 RIN1 
prices wou f d reduce consumpt ion of E15 and E85." 

• "A cap on 06 RIN prices between $0.10/ga l to $0.20/ga l wou ld likely reduce the effective 

ethanol mandate from 15 billion gallons to about 14.3 billion gallons in 2018. 11 

• "Granting E15 an RVP waiver would increase the likelihood that retailers would 1make the 

requ ired investments to sell E15. However, these investments will only be made with a waiver 

if RIN prices are high enough to ·make E15 an attractive fuel." 
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"Capping RIN prices at low levels makes it implausible that retailers would invest in E15 even 

with the assurance that they could sell the fuel throughout the year . Under the proposed 

compromise, therefore, compliance costs will fall dramatically, but E15 and E85 sales will also 

decrease . The result would be lower compliance cost and a lower effective blending 

mandate. " 

• "Unless increased ethanol exports compensate for the reduced mandate, corn prices would 

decrease under the proposal's D6 RIN price cap." 

• "Corn prices under this scenario would drop, in the short-run, by around 25 cents per 

bushel." 

I thought it might be helpful. 

Than ks for your patience on th is issue .... 

Bob Dinneen 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Seth, 

Stephen Censlcy's alias emai l 

- -- OSEC. Washington. DC on behalf of Censky. Stephen - OSEC. Washington. DC 
~ -OCE 
Johansson. Robert - OCE: Appleton, Brooke - OSEC. Washington DC 

FW: Small Refinery Exemptions 
Friday, April 6, 2018 12:36:12 PM 
Small Refinery Exemptions 040618 update.docx 

Thanks and best regards, 

Steve 

Stephen L. Censky 

Deputy Secretary 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 

Office 

From: Bob M Dinneen [mailto-@ethanolrfa.org] 

Sent: Friday, Apri l 6, 2018 12:25 PM 

To: Censky, Stephen - OSEC, Washington, DC <Stephen.Censky@osec.usda.goV> 

Cc: Appleton, Brooke - OSEC, Washington DC <Brooke.App leton@osec.usda.gov> 

Subject: Small Refinery Exemptions 

Steve: 

2018-DA-05939-F (4th Interim) 

Attached is the chart you requested showing the dramatic and t roubling increase in small refinery 

exemptions since Scott Pruitt has been at EPA. You will see we've gone from a just a few to 20-30, 

and a huge increase in gallons affected, from a maximum of 16 million gallons in 2014 to more t han 

a billion gallons in 2017 . That's unacceptable and represents a callous abrogation of the President's 

15 billion-gallon RFS prom ise. EPA has indicated that there has been no change in the criteria used 

in granting these waivers. That is patent ly not true. Prior to 2016, EPA relied upon DOE to assess 

waiver requests based on a pub licly understood matr ix. DOE evaluated requests based on two 

criteria: 1) any structural disadvantages (location, market, distribution, etc ... ) and 2) significant 

economic harm analyses (what are their margins/profits). EPA would then do its own analysis. 

BOTH triggers in this matrix would need to be met to qualify for a waiver . After Sinclair's court 

victory, EPA determ ined that if just one of the criteria was met, 50% of the obligation would be 

waived. But Pruitt has dictated now, that if only one of the triggers is met, a FULL waiver is granted. 

Thus, EPA has most definitely changed the criter ia. Moreover, waiting until after the RVO's are 

fina lized means that the gallons cannot be reallocated. That's outrageous ... and intentional. Pruitt 

is deliberately and secret ly circumventing both the statute and the President's 15-bi llion-gallon 
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Stephen Censky's alias emai l 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Bob, 

- - OSEC. Washington. DC on behalf of Censky. Stephen - OSEC. Washington. DC 
~=~=nee=n ; Censky. Stephen - OSEC, Washington, DC 

Appleton, Brooke - OSEC. Washingtoo DC 
RE: Tuesday 

Friday, May 4, 2018 6:02:58 PM 

Thanks for your message. We are loaded for bear, just to be on the safe side. 

Thanks and best regards, 

Steve 

Stephen L. Censky 

Deputy Secretary 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 

Off ice 

From: Bob M Dinneen [mailto-@ethanolrfa.org] 

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:02 AM 

To: Censky, Stephen - OSEC, Washington , DC <Stephen .Censky@osec.usda.goV> 

Cc: Appleton, Brooke - OSEC, Washington DC <Brooke.Appleton@osec.usda.gov > 

Subject: Tuesday 

Steve: 

So, we're hearing that Tuesday really is decision day, and that the fix is already in- RVP and RIN 

cap/wa iver. If that is true, the Midwest will rage. Secy Perdue' s messaging on t his issue over the 

past several weeks has been phenomenal. Ted Cruz and the refiners have already gotten their RIN 

rel ief with more than 1.1 billion gallons of demand destruction through small refiner waivers. They 

don't need anything more ! Is there anything we can be doing to reinforce the Secretary's message 

and keep a mistake from happe ning on Tuesday? Thanks for all your help . 

Bob 
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followed prior to 2013 (i.e., less than 10 cents). There would be no need for a RIN pr ice cap 

because neither the blend wall nor the RFS level relative to production capacity wou ld be 

binding constraints." 

• "When we simulate the increase in the base blending level to 11%, ethanol domestic 

consumption increases dramatica lly tak ing it to the RFS level of 15 billion gallons. Since 

neither the blend wall nor the RFS are now binding, ethano l RIN prices fall to very low levels 

akin to t he levels experie nced prio r to 2013." 

• "The option of increasing the base blending level by 1% quickly moves the blend wall above 
the RFS level, and ethanol RIN prices drop dramatically." 

From:- - OSEC, Washington, DC [mailto - _@osec.~sda.gov] On Behalf Of Censky, 
Stephen - OSEC, Washington, DC Stephen Censkv'sai1as email 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 2:02 PM 

To: Bob M Dinneen illllll @ethano lrfa .org> 

Cc: Appleton, Brooke - OSEC, Washington DC <Brooke .Appleton@osec.usda .gov> 

Subject: RE: New Info ... 

Bob, 

Thanks for forwarding . I believe our economists had seen th is report as well, but I have forwa rded it 

them just in case. Understand the conclusions reached . Look forward to visit ing tomorrow. 

Best regards, 

Steve 

Stephen L. Censky 

Deputy Secretary 

U.S. Departmen t of Agriculture 

Off ice 

From: Bob M Dinneen ~ @ethanolrfa .org] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:11 PM 

To: Censky, Stephen - OSEC, Washington, DC <Stephen.Censky@osec.usda.goV> 

Subject: New Info ... 

Steve: 

Steve: 

Pursuant to the current debate, I wanted to make sure you saw t his latest CARD report. 

New Study: RIN Price Cap for ElS RVP Waiver "Deal" Would Cut Ethanol Consumption and 
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